

School Council Meeting

Date: Thursday 11th January 2018

Staff Present: Emma Holmes, Louise Parkes, Emma Cowsill, Amber Skelton

Students Present: Lottie, Ethan, Georgia, McCauley, Alex, Isabel, Ryan, Adam.

Agenda	Action	Outcome
Introduction	We all introduced ourselves by saying our name and our class.	Everyone becomes familiar to each other.
Discuss equipment that might help within school	Pupils discussed a roundabout at the top playground, more dollies and prams, space hoppers, foam equipment, bubbles and swings. A barrier was suggested to go around the swings to protect pupils. 16+ pupils suggested more TV's, games and Ipads.	Emma will discuss the suggested equipment with Deena and Sara.
Further suggestions	Adam suggested that the 6 th form café could offer more options such as Falafel, Beef, Turkey bacon or Quorn. Ryan suggested classroom pets. Invite emergency services and the army in to talk to pupils about how they help us. Could more people assist with buses on an evening.	Emma will discuss the 6 th form café with Katie and 6 th form staff and will discuss classroom pets with Lesley. Emma is going to contact the services. Emma will discuss this in teachers meeting and put it on pod.
Badges	New school council badges were handed out.	School council pupils to wear them so that other pupils recognise that they are a member.
Fundraising	We discussed activities we will include and who is willing to help.	A fun week is going to be held in the second week of March. It will be 50p a day to attend.